

# SENATE BILL No. 465

June 15, 2011, Introduced by Senators HILDENBRAND, EMMONS, PROOS, JONES, MARLEAU and SCHUITMAKER and referred to the Committee on Families, Seniors and Human Services.

A bill to amend 1927 PA 175, entitled "The code of criminal procedure," by amending section 16i of chapter XVII (MCL 777.16i), as amended by 2010 PA 95.

**THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:**

1 CHAPTER XVII

2 Sec. 16i. This chapter applies to the following felonies  
 3 enumerated in chapter 750 of the Michigan Compiled Laws:

4 M.C.L.	Category	Class	Description	Stat Max
5 750.158	Pub ord	E	Sodomy	15

1	750.159j	Pub saf	B	Racketeering	20
2	750.160	Pub ord	D	Disinterring or mutilating dead human body	10
3	750.160a	Pub ord	H	Photographing dead human body	2
4	750.160c	Pub ord	D	Improper disposal of dead human body after more than 180 days	10
5	750.161	Pub ord	G	Desertion, $\neq$ abandonment, $\neq$ OR nonsupport	3
6	750.164	Pub ord	F	Desertion to escape prosecution	4
7	750.165	Pub ord	F	Failing to pay support	4
8	750.168(2)(a)	Pub ord	G	Disorderly conduct at a funeral	2
9	750.168(2)(b)	Pub ord	F	Disorderly conduct at a funeral – subsequent offense	4
10	750.174(4)	Property	E	Embezzlement by agent of \$200 to \$1,000 from nonprofit corporation or charitable organization, of \$1,000 to \$20,000, or with prior convictions	5
11	750.174(5)	Property	D	Embezzlement by agent of \$1,000 to \$20,000 from nonprofit corporation or charitable organization, of \$20,000 or more but less than \$50,000, or of \$1,000 to \$20,000 with prior convictions	10

1	750.174(6)	Property	C	Embezzlement by agent of \$50,000 <del>or more but less than</del> <b>TO</b> \$100,000	15
2	750.174(7)	Property	B	Embezzlement by agent of \$100,000 or more	20
3	750.174a(4)	Property	E	Embezzlement <del>by person in a relationship of trust with a</del> <b>FROM</b> vulnerable adult of \$1,000 to \$20,000 or with prior convictions	5
4	750.174a(5)	Property	D	Embezzlement <del>by person in a relationship of trust with a</del> <b>FROM</b> vulnerable adult of \$20,000 or more or <del>\$1,000 to \$20,000</del> with prior convictions	10
5	750.174A(6)	PROPERTY	C	<b>EMBEZZLEMENT FROM VULNERABLE ADULT OF \$50,000 TO \$100,000 OR \$20,000 TO \$50,000 WITH PRIOR CONVICTIONS</b>	15
6	750.174A(7)	PROPERTY	B	<b>EMBEZZLEMENT FROM VULNERABLE ADULT OF MORE THAN \$100,000 OR \$50,000 TO \$100,000 WITH PRIOR CONVICTIONS</b>	20
7	750.175	Pub trst	D	Embezzlement by public official <del>over</del> <b>OF MORE THAN \$50</b>	10
8	750.176	Pub trst	E	Embezzlement by administrator, <del>+</del> <b>OR</b> executor, <del>+</del> <b>OR</b> guardian	10

1	750.177(2)	Property	D	Embezzlement by chattel mortgagor of \$20,000 or more or <del>\$1,000 to \$20,000</del> with prior convictions	10
2	750.177(3)	Property	E	Embezzlement by chattel mortgagor of \$1,000 to \$20,000 or with prior convictions	5
3	750.178(2)	Property	D	<del>Embezzlement of</del> <b>EMBEZZLING</b> mortgaged or leased property of \$20,000 or <del>more or</del> <del>\$1,000 to \$20,000</del> with prior convictions	10
4	750.178(3)	Property	E	Embezzling mortgaged or leased property <del>with value of</del> \$1,000 to \$20,000 or with prior convictions	5
5	750.180	Property	D	Embezzlement by financial <del>institutions</del> <b>INSTITUTION</b>	20
6	750.181(4)	Property	E	Embezzling jointly held property with value of \$1,000 to \$20,000 or with prior convictions	5
7	750.181(5)	Property	D	Embezzling jointly held property with value of \$20,000 or more or <del>\$1,000 to \$20,000</del> with prior convictions	10
8	750.182	Property	G	Embezzlement by warehouses	4

